

Wiley, Simon (DFO/MPO)

From: Arctic Licensing / Permis Arctique (DFO/MPO)
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2026 2:51 PM
To: Guzzo, Matthew (DFO/MPO)
Cc: Arctic Licensing / Permis Arctique (DFO/MPO); Wiley, Simon (DFO/MPO)
Subject: P10704 - Guzzo - Stock Assessment of Arctic Char in the Pond Inlet Area - Project Start Date: July 15, 2026
Attachments: Spatial File Guidance.msg; Arctic Region LFSP Guideline.pdf

Hi Matt,

You are receiving this email as you are listed as the project authority for an application submitted to the Arctic Region's licensing team.

This is an automatically generated email sent to confirm that we have received your application for a **Scientific** permit.

Please keep this email for your records, and if you have any additional comments or attachments for your project please include your project ID (P10704) in the email subject line or reply to this email.

Below are your project details:

Project ID: P10704
Project Title: Stock Assessment of Arctic Char in the Pond Inlet Area
Start Date: 2026-07-15
End Date: 2026-09-01

Just as a reminder a **complete** licence application consists of the following:

1. A completed application;
2. Map(s) indicating the location(s) of the project activities as referenced in the application;
3. Spatial files (.shp, .kml, .kmz, etc.) of the sampling location(s) for your project;
4. All supporting documentation, including a Letter(s) of Support from the appropriate renewable resource organization(s) (see attached "LFSP Guideline" for information regarding Letters of Support);
5. If required, a completed Animal Use Protocol (AUP) form. See **Section 5.2** in the "LFSP Guideline" document for AUP requirements. The AUP form can be obtained by contacting the following email: DFO.OPAAnimalCareCommittee-ComitedeprotectiondesanimauxOPA.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca).

If you have not submitted all of the information listed above, please know that we cannot issue a licence until everything has been received.

Please see the attachments for guidance on the spatial files as well as general guidelines for the Section 52 licensing process.

Please note that, in accordance with our amendment policy, the processing timeline for any requested changes is 14 days.

Thanks so much, and please let us know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,
The DFO Arctic Licencing Team